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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 8:35 AM


To: Jana Affonso (Jana_Affonso@fws.gov)


Subject: Re: Services' ROC on LTO stakeholder presentation


Attachments: Preliminary Draft of Feb 14 Stakeholder presentation jp--GY_jra.pptx; ROC on LTP BiOp


slide_jra--GY.docx


Thanks, Jana.


Works for me. The PPT slide won't change, so we could send to Katrina.


See attached for a comment regarding operations in CWF (programmatic) vs. ROC on LTO (standard).


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Affonso, Jana <jana_affonso@fws.gov>


Date: Thu, Feb 9, 2017 at 12:26 PM


Subject: Re: ROC on LTO stakeholder presentation


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


OK, I added a couple of bullets and some notes. Managed to fit it all on one slide. I also assigned

bullets for each of us, but am cool with switching those up.


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

